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From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Intan Wulandari (SPF); Chee Sing TAN (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request [URGENT]

Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 1 vehicle on an
urgent basis as the vehicles below are required to be returned to the owner ASAP:

a) Case IAFP-1B-20191003 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GZ557R (TP/1P/44533/2019)

On 17 July 2019 at about 04.50 pm, Police incident was created regarding an accident along Marymount
Rd by Marymount Lane. The motor van, GZ557R, was travelling on the rightmost lane of 5-lanes along
Marymount Rd towards Thomson Rd. Driver informed that upon approaching the said junction of
Marymount Lane, traffic light was showing red. At the time, there was an unknown stationary motor car
ahead of him. When he applied brakes, the vehicle continued moving forward and as such, in order for
him to avoid colliding onto the rear of the said unknown motor car — he swerved to the right, mounted
onto the centre divider and subsequently collided onto a traffic light pole. Driver did not sustain any
injury however claimed that the motor van brakes are faulty.

Vehicle to be inspected: = GZ557R - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Intan

2. Thank you Sirs.

cc: Bryan, fyip
ClO Clement & 10 Intan, as requested by you & fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”



